

# FEAST Activity Finder Offline Version

Please note: As we work with individual activity providers across the county, ALL details are subject to change. Please check directly with providers for the most up-to-date information.

### **Booking onto FEAST activities using HolidayActivities**

Most bookings for FEAST are made on HolidayActivities, a website where you can see all the activities on offer, book your place, provide more information about your requirements, and manage/cancel bookings as required.

To log into HolidayActivities, go to <u>app.holidayactivities.com</u> and either log in (using the email or social account you've used before) or sign up.

You will then be asked for your 16-digit voucher number, which will have been provided to you by email or text from HolidayActivities (or, in some limited circumstances, another way by your school or North Yorkshire Together etc.)

If you follow the link in the email or text you received for this holiday period's voucher, you will not need to manually input your voucher number.

### **Booking onto FEAST without using the internet**



If you're eligible for FEAST and want to book onto activities without using the internet, follow the steps below:

- 1. Contact the activity provider you'd like to book with you can find their contact details in this document.
- 2. If they have space, book your place by giving them your 16-digit FEAST voucher, and some more information about the child/young person. It's that easy!

If you don't have your FEAST voucher, follow the guidance below.

#### **Booking onto FEAST without your voucher**

If you're eligible for FEAST and want to book onto activities but don't currently have your voucher, follow the steps below:

Note: If you've already claimed this holiday period's voucher, you can find it by logging in (using the email address or social log in you previously used) at <a href="mailto:app.holidayactivities.com">app.holidayactivities.com</a>

- 1. Contact the activity provider you'd like to book with you can find their contact details in this document.
- 2. If they have space, tell them that you are eligible but do not have your voucher yet. They should accept your booking.
- 3. Try searching your email and texts for 'HolidayActivities', or putting your email in at <a href="mailto:app.holidayactivities.com">app.holidayactivities.com</a> you might be able to find your voucher this way.
- 4. If this doesn't work, ask your school for the voucher code.

If it's the school holiday, or your child doesn't go to school, contact North Yorkshire Together on <a href="hello@northyorkshiretogether.co.uk">hello@northyorkshiretogether.co.uk</a> or 01845 980 141. Please note our team works part time and on weekdays only!

5. Contact the provider to give them your 16-digit voucher number to complete your booking



### **Contents**

Click the links below to take you to activities in the area you are looking for.

**Craven** 

**Hambleton** 

**Harrogate** 

**Richmondshire** 

**Ryedale** 

**Scarborough** 

**Selby** 



### **Craven**

### **Skipton Young Carers' Christmas Party**

**Event Organiser:** Carers' Resource

**Suitable for Ages:** 7 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Sunday 21st December

Times: 10am - 2pm

### **Description:**

Join other young carers at our Christmas party. Our Young Carers Christmas Party is all about festive fun, with interactive games, Christmassy crafting, music, dancing and plenty of tasty treats to enjoy.

Social Media: Facebook: @carersresource

**Email:** youngcarers@carersresource.org

**Contact Number:** 01423 500555

**Venue Address: TBC** 



### **Dales Youth Festive Swim**

**Event Organiser:** Dales Youth

**Suitable for Ages:** 7 - 15

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** No

**Dates:** Tuesday 23rd December

Times: 10am - 2pm

### **Description:**

Join us for a festive swim session at Settle Swimming Pool with their NEW inflatables as well as an extra hour with the floats all within a private pool. We will then enjoy a festive lunch together.

All food and snacks are provided but each young person will need their own water bottles and swimming gear! Feel free to bring a festive hat or accessories.

Please get in touch if you have any questions.

Social Media: Facebook: @DalesYouth

**Email:** katie.hall@dalesyouth.onmicrosoft.com

**Contact Number:** 07534 697572

Venue Address: Settle Swimming Pool, Kendal Road, Giggleswick, Settle BD24

0BU



### Kanga Winter Madness - Glusburn

**Event Organiser:** Kanga Sports Ltd

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 13

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** No

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Wednesday 24th, Tuesday 30th and

Wednesday 31st December and Friday 2nd January

**Times:** 8:30am - 5pm

### **Description:**

Give your child the ultimate winter adventure!

Kanga Sports' Winter Madness holiday club is packed with exciting activities to keep kids happy, active, and off screens. From high-energy sports and bouncy castle days to creative workshops, forest school fun, and glow-in-the-dark dodgeball — every day brings something new! They'll explore nature, learn skateboarding or first aid, and even take part in laser tag battles. We also offer exclusive visits from local heroes like the fire and police services.

With expert staff and a warm, inclusive atmosphere, your child will build confidence, make friends, and create amazing memories. Spaces fill fast – book today!

#### Social Media:

**Email:** office@kangasports.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 07526 600793

Venue Address: Glusburn Primary School, Colne Rd, Glusburn, Keighley BD20 8PJ

### **Kanga Winter Madness - Skipton**

**Event Organiser:** Kanga Sports Ltd



**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 13

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** No

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Wednesday 24th, Tuesday 30th and

Wednesday 31st December and Friday 2nd January

**Times:** 8:30am - 5pm

### **Description:**

Give your child the ultimate winter adventure!

Kanga Sports' Winter Madness holiday club is packed with exciting activities to keep kids happy, active, and off screens. From high-energy sports and bouncy castle days to creative workshops, forest school fun, and glow-in-the-dark dodgeball — every day brings something new! They'll explore nature, learn skateboarding or first aid, and even take part in laser tag battles. We also offer exclusive visits from local heroes like the fire and police services.

With expert staff and a warm, inclusive atmosphere, your child will build confidence, make friends, and create amazing memories. Spaces fill fast – book today!

Social Media: TBC

**Email:** office@kangasports.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 07526 600793

Venue Address: Ermysteds Grammar School, Gargrave Rd, Skipton BD23 1UQ



### Jack and the Beanstalk - Clapham cum Newby

**Event Organiser:** Rural Arts

**Suitable for Ages:** 6 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Saturday 3rd January

Times: 1pm

### **Description:**

Jack and his mum's cafe is no longer doing as well as it used to. Jack's mum needs a new unique selling point to draw in more customers. With Jack's best friend, a fairy called Fair-enough, the two try to develop her magic skills to help solve the problem, but it doesn't always go to plan! Jack decides to climb the mysterious beanstalk and go on an adventure to solve all his family and friends' problems once and for all and maybe save Christmas.

For ages 4+, each FEAST participant attending MUST be accompanied by an adult (this FEAST booking provides ONE child and ONE adult ticket). If you would like any other people to attend with you, they will need to buy a ticket. We are happy for one adult to accompany two FEAST children/young people, and so if you won't be needing an adult ticket, please let us know. You need to make a separate booking on HolidayActivities for each FEAST eligible child.

We won't be accepting any booking requests until 21st November, to make sure that everyone has an opportunity. We also book from a waiting list. The last date that we will be taking bookings and cancellations for this performance is 10th December. You won't be able to change your booking after this date. You can buy additional tickets at <a href="https://www.ruralarts.org/whats-on/performances/">https://www.ruralarts.org/whats-on/performances/</a>

Social Media: Website: www.ruralarts.org, Instagram: @ruralartsnorthyorks

**Email:** admin@ruralarts.org

**Contact Number:** 01845 526 536

Venue Address: Clapham Cum Newby Village Hall, Cross Haw Lane, Clapham, LA2

8DZ



### Jack and the Beanstalk - Kettlewell

**Event Organiser:** Rural Arts

**Suitable for Ages:** 6 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Saturday 27th December

Times: 1pm

#### **Description:**

Jack and his mum's cafe is no longer doing as well as it used to. Jack's mum needs a new unique selling point to draw in more customers. With Jack's best friend, a fairy called Fair-enough, the two try to develop her magic skills to help solve the problem, but it doesn't always go to plan! Jack decides to climb the mysterious beanstalk and go on an adventure to solve all his family and friends' problems once and for all and maybe save Christmas.

For ages 4+, each FEAST participant attending MUST be accompanied by an adult (this FEAST booking provides ONE child and ONE adult ticket). If you would like any other people to attend with you, they will need to buy a ticket. We are happy for one adult to accompany two FEAST children/young people, and so if you won't be needing an adult ticket, please let us know. You need to make a separate booking on HolidayActivities for each FEAST eligible child.

We won't be accepting any booking requests until 21st November, to make sure that everyone has an opportunity. We also book from a waiting list. The last date that we will be taking bookings and cancellations for this performance is 10th December. You won't be able to change your booking after this date. You can buy additional tickets at https://www.ruralarts.org/whats-on/performances/

**Social Media:** Website: www.ruralarts.org, Instagram: @ruralartsnorthyorks

**Email:** admin@ruralarts.org

**Contact Number:** 01845 526 536

Venue Address: Kettlewell Village Hall, Middle Lane, Skipton, BD23 5QX



## **SELFA Winter Fun - Skipton Primary Junior Sessions**

**Event Organiser: SELFA** 

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 7

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Tuesday 30th, Wednesday 31st December and Friday 2nd January

Times: 9am - 3pm

### **Description:**

SELFA offer fun holiday sessions with a mixture of sports, games, baking and crafts plus trips out and visits. With a wide range of activities there is something to engage children and young people, whatever their interests.

We aim to offer a minimum of one per week for all children and young people referred to SELFA.

This activity is for current members of SELFA only.

**Social Media:** Facebook: @SELFAChildrensCharity, Instagram: @selfa\_charity

Email: admin@selfa.org.uk

**Contact Number:** 01756 533110

Venue Address: Ings CP School, Broughton Road, Skipton, BD23 1TE



## **SELFA Winter Fun - Skipton Primary Senior Sessions**

**Event Organiser: SELFA** 

**Suitable for Ages:** 8 - 11

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 29th, Tuesday 30th December and Friday 2nd January

**Times:** 9am - 3pm (29th & 2nd); 11am - 5pm (30th)

### **Description:**

SELFA offer fun holiday sessions with a mixture of sports, games, baking and crafts plus trips out and visits. With a wide range of activities there is something to engage children and young people, whatever their interests.

We aim to offer a minimum of one per week for all children and young people referred to SELFA.

This activity is for current members of SELFA only.

**Social Media:** Facebook: @SELFAChildrensCharity, Instagram: @selfa\_charity

Email: admin@selfa.org.uk

**Contact Number:** 01756 533110

Venue Address: Ings CP School, Broughton Road, Skipton, BD23 1TE



### **SELFA Winter Fun - Skipton Youth Sessions**

**Event Organiser: SELFA** 

**Suitable for Ages:** 11 - 17

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Tuesday 30th and Wednesday 31st December

Times: 1pm - 5pm

### **Description:**

SELFA offer fun holiday sessions with a mixture of sports, games, baking and crafts plus trips out and visits. With a wide range of activities there is something to engage children and young people, whatever their interests.

Our sessions run in Skipton, Settle and Bentham and we aim to offer a minimum of one per week for all children and young people referred to SELFA.

This activity is for current members of SELFA only.

Social Media: Facebook: @SELFAChildrensCharity, Instagram: @selfa\_charity

Email: admin@selfa.org.uk

**Contact Number:** 01756 533110

Venue Address: Ings CP School, Broughton Road, Skipton, BD23 1TE



### **SELFA Winter Fun - Settle Primary Session**

**Event Organiser: SELFA** 

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 11

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Wednesday 31st December

**Times:** 9.10am - 3.30pm

### **Description:**

SELFA offer fun holiday sessions with a mixture of sports, games, baking and crafts plus trips out and visits. With a wide range of activities there is something to engage children and young people, whatever their interests.

This activity is for current members of SELFA only.

Social Media: Facebook: @SELFAChildrensCharity, Instagram: @selfa\_charity

Email: admin@selfa.org.uk

**Contact Number:** 01756 533110

**Venue Address:** Giggleswick Train Station



### **SELFA Winter Fun - Bentham Primary Session**

**Event Organiser:** SELFA

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 11

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 29th December

**Times:** 1.30pm - 7pm

### **Description:**

SELFA offer fun holiday sessions with a mixture of sports, games, baking and crafts plus trips out and visits. With a wide range of activities there is something to engage children and young people, whatever their interests.

This activity is for current members of SELFA only.

Social Media: Facebook: @SELFAChildrensCharity, Instagram: @selfa\_charity

Email: admin@selfa.org.uk

**Contact Number:** 01756 533110

Venue Address: Bentham Playing Fields



### **SELFA Winter Fun - North Craven Youth Session**

**Event Organiser: SELFA** 

**Suitable for Ages:** 11 - 17

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 29th December

Times: 1pm - 5pm

### **Description:**

SELFA offer fun holiday sessions with a mixture of sports, games, baking and crafts plus trips out and visits. With a wide range of activities there is something to engage children and young people, whatever their interests.

This activity is for current members of SELFA only.

Social Media: Facebook: @SELFAChildrensCharity, Instagram: @selfa\_charity

Email: admin@selfa.org.uk

**Contact Number:** 01756 533110

**Venue Address: TBC** 



## SELFA Winter Fun - Family Session for children with SEND needing 1-1 support

**Event Organiser: SELFA** 

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 17

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 29th December

**Times:** 10am - 12pm

### **Description:**

SELFA offer fun holiday sessions with a mixture of sports, games, baking and crafts plus trips out and visits. With a wide range of activities there is something to engage children and young people, whatever their interests.

This activity is for current members of SELFA only.

**Social Media:** Facebook: @SELFAChildrensCharity, Instagram: @selfa\_charity

Email: admin@selfa.org.uk

**Contact Number:** 01756 533110

Venue Address: Brooklands School, Skipton, BD23 2DB



## SELFA Winter Fun - Family Trip for children with SEND needing 1-1 support

**Event Organiser: SELFA** 

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 17

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Friday 2nd January

Times: 10am - 2pm

### **Description:**

SELFA offer fun holiday sessions with a mixture of sports, games, baking and crafts plus trips out and visits. With a wide range of activities there is something to engage children and young people, whatever their interests.

This activity is for current members of SELFA only.

**Social Media:** Facebook: @SELFAChildrensCharity, Instagram: @selfa\_charity

Email: admin@selfa.org.uk

**Contact Number:** 01756 533110

**Venue Address: TBC** 



### **Play and Learn Scheme**

**Event Organiser:** Play and Learn Scheme CIC

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 11

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd and Tuesday 23rd December

**Times:** 8:30am - 4:30pm

### **Description:**

Join us for a fun-filled PALS HAF activity day packed with games, creative workshops, sports, and exciting challenges! Perfect for children of all abilities, our sessions are designed to build confidence, encourage teamwork, and spark new friendships.

With a warm, welcoming atmosphere and fully trained staff, every child is supported to shine. Plus, healthy meals and snacks are included — all at no cost to eligible families. Come along, make memories, and have an unforgettable holiday experience with PALS!

Social Media: Facebook: @playandlearnscheme, Instagram: @playlearns

**Email:** support@playandlearnscheme.com

**Contact Number:** 07930 924993

Venue Address: Cowling Community Primary School, Gill Lane, Cowling, BD 22

0DF



### Wild Explorers - Outdoor / Forest Holiday Club

**Event Organiser:** Wild Explorers

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Wednesday 24th, Monday 29th, Tuesday

30th, Wednesday 31st December and Friday 2nd January

**Times:** 9:30am - 3:30pm (Wednesday 24<sup>th</sup> December 9:30am - 12:30pm)

### **Description:**

Wild Explorers is an outdoor holiday club based in a woodland on the Broughton Hall Estate. We offer all you would expect from a forest school including; den building, hammocks, slack lines to balance on, nature crafts and activities, campfire every day, campfire snacks and exploring nature! The children have free choice over how they spend their time with lots of 'invitations' throughout the day.

Social Media: Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/groups/wildexplorers/,

Instagram: @wildexplorersyorkshire

Email: hello@wildexplorers.org.uk

**Contact Number:** 07822 033579

Venue Address: Wild Explorers, Old Lane North, Broughton, Nr Skipton, BD23 3FD



## Wild Explorers - Into the Wild: 2-Day Forest Experience for Teens

**Event Organiser:** Wild Explorers

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd and Tuesday 23rd December

**Times:** 9:30am - 3:30pm

### **Description:**

Into the Wild is an experience that will give older children (11-16 years) increased responsibility and challenge. They will have the opportunity to set up their own camp, make their own campfire, cook the food on the fire along with other activities on the day, such as orienteering, map reading and whittling. The day will be centred around building confidence, leadership, teamwork and resilience. It will be a valuable time for your teens to unplug from technology and remind them that tuning into their own bodies is a valuable life skill and that nature is often all we need!

Social Media: Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/groups/wildexplorers/,

Instagram: @wildexplorersyorkshire

Email: hello@wildexplorers.org.uk

**Contact Number:** 07822 033579

Venue Address: Wild Explorers, Old Lane North, Broughton, Nr Skipton, BD23 3FD



### **Hambleton**

### **Active North Yorkshire Stokesley Christmas Fun**

**Event Organiser:** Active North Yorkshire - Stokesley

**Suitable for Ages:** 8 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Tuesday 30th December

Times: 2pm - 4pm

### **Description:**

Welcome to everyone to come and enjoy a swim, followed by a meal collection bag to take away. Main pool and Teaching pool are available. Children under 8 must be accompanied by an adult.

Social Media: Active North Yorkshire Stokesley | Stokesley | Facebook

**Email:** slcdutymanagers.ham@northyorks.gov.uk

**Contact Number:** 01642 711140

Venue Address: Stokesley Leisure and Wellbeing Hub, Great Broughton Road,

Stokesley TS9 5JJ



### **Active North Yorkshire Thirsk Christmas Fun Swim**

**Event Organiser:** Active North Yorkshire - Thirsk

**Suitable for Ages:** 8 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 29th December

**Times:** 1:30 - 3:30pm

### **Description:**

Welcome to everyone to come and enjoy a swim, followed by a meal collection bag to take away. Main pool and Teaching pool are available. Children under 8 must be accompanied by an adult.

Social Media: Active North Yorkshire Thirsk and Sowerby | Thirsk | Facebook

Email: tslcdutymanagers.ham@northyorks.gov.uk

**Contact Number:** 01845 522447

Venue Address: Thirsk & Sowerby Leisure and Wellbeing Hub, Chapel Street,

Thirsk, YO7 1LU



### **Musical Theatre Stage School- AJ Stage Schools**

**Event Organiser:** AJ Stage Schools

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Monday 22nd December - Elf The Musical Workshop Monday 29th December - Polar Express Workshop Wednesday 31st December - Nativity the Musical Workshop Friday 3rd January - K-pop Demon Hunters Workshop

Times: 11am - 3pm

### **Description:**

Step into the Christmas spotlight with our festive musical theatre workshops. Each day is a new adventure inspired by the joy of Christmas! Children explore favourite Christmas movies. Mornings begin with games and warm-ups, followed by a hot lunch and afternoons of singing, dancing, acting, and creative fun. Confidence and friendships grow through drama and play. As the year ends, we'll celebrate with a high-energy K-pop finale. Led by award-winning theatre professionals, our workshops bring festive magic to young performers across the North East.

Social Media: Website: https://ajtheatricalproductions.com/stage-schools/,

Facebook: @ajstageschool, Instagram: @ajstageschools

Email: ajstageschool@gmail.com

**Contact Number:** 07495 193241

Venue Address: Northallerton Town Hall, Town Hall Buildings, 6 High St,

Northallerton DL7 8QR



### **LiveWires Preschool Christmas Holiday Club**

**Event Organiser:** LiveWires Preschool

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 8

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Friday 19th, Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Wednesday 24th, Monday 29th, Tuesday 30th, Wednesday 31st December, Friday 2nd and Monday 5th January

**Times:** All sessions run from 8am - 4pm, except Wednesday 24th December, which runs 8am - 1pm.

### **Description:**

Challenging and fun activities in a comfortable, safe environment where children will want to be. Christmas and seasonal activities will be available indoors and out and will include cooking, arts and crafts, modelling, music, dancing, keeping fit, sports, team games, Forest School activities to name a few.

Lots of leaning opportunities with a health and well-being ethos. An inclusive environment where children can engage in exciting new opportunities, play ad learn with existing friends and develop new friendships.

Social Media: Website: www.livewiresclub.co.uk, Facebook - LiveWires PreSchool

**Email:** livewiresclub@outlook.com

**Contact Number:** 01347 469170

Venue Address: LiveWires Preschool, The Old School Room, Methodist Church,

Chapel Street, Easingwold, York, YO61 3AE



### Jack and the Beanstalk - Shipton

**Event Organiser:** Rural Arts

Suitable for Ages: 6 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Sunday 28th December

Times: 7pm

### **Description:**

Jack and his mum's cafe is no longer doing as well as it used to. Jack's mum needs a new unique selling point to draw in more customers. With Jack's best friend, a fairy called Fair-enough, the two try to develop her magic skills to help solve the problem, but it doesn't always go to plan! Jack decides to climb the mysterious beanstalk and go on an adventure to solve all his family and friends' problems once and for all and maybe save Christmas.

For ages 4+, each FEAST participant attending MUST be accompanied by an adult (this FEAST booking provides ONE child and ONE adult ticket). If you would like any other people to attend with you, they will need to buy a ticket. We are happy for one adult to accompany two FEAST children/young people, and so if you won't be needing an adult ticket, please let us know. You need to make a separate booking on HolidayActivities for each FEAST eligible child.

We won't be accepting any booking requests until 21st November, to make sure that everyone has an opportunity. We also book from a waiting list. The last date that we will be taking bookings and cancellations for this performance is 10th December. You won't be able to change your booking after this date. You can buy additional tickets at https://www.ruralarts.org/whats-on/performances/

Social Media: Website: www.ruralarts.org, Instagram: @ruralartsnorthyorks

**Email:** admin@ruralarts.org

**Contact Number:** 01845 526 536

Venue Address: Shipton by Beningbrough Community Centre, Main Street,

Shipton by Beningbrough, YO30 1AA



### Jack and the Beanstalk - Stillington

**Event Organiser:** Rural Arts

**Suitable for Ages:** 6 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Friday 2nd January

Times: 7pm

### **Description:**

Jack and his mum's cafe is no longer doing as well as it used to. Jack's mum needs a new unique selling point to draw in more customers. With Jack's best friend, a fairy called Fair-enough, the two try to develop her magic skills to help solve the problem, but it doesn't always go to plan! Jack decides to climb the mysterious beanstalk and go on an adventure to solve all his family and friends' problems once and for all and maybe save Christmas.

For ages 4+, each FEAST participant attending MUST be accompanied by an adult (this FEAST booking provides ONE child and ONE adult ticket). If you would like any other people to attend with you, they will need to buy a ticket. We are happy for one adult to accompany two FEAST children/young people, and so if you won't be needing an adult ticket, please let us know. You need to make a separate booking on HolidayActivities for each FEAST eligible child.

We won't be accepting any booking requests until 21st November, to make sure that everyone has an opportunity. We also book from a waiting list. The last date that we will be taking bookings and cancellations for this performance is 10th December. You won't be able to change your booking after this date. You can buy additional tickets at <a href="https://www.ruralarts.org/whats-on/performances/">https://www.ruralarts.org/whats-on/performances/</a>

**Social Media:** Website: www.ruralarts.org, Instagram: @ruralartsnorthyorks

**Email:** admin@ruralarts.org

**Contact Number:** 01845 526 536

Venue Address: Stillington Village Hall, Stillington, YO61 1JX



### Jack and the Beanstalk - Thirsk

**Event Organiser:** Rural Arts

**Suitable for Ages:** 6 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Friday 19th December

Times: 7pm

#### **Description:**

Jack and his mum's cafe is no longer doing as well as it used to. Jack's mum needs a new unique selling point to draw in more customers. With Jack's best friend, a fairy called Fair-enough, the two try to develop her magic skills to help solve the problem, but it doesn't always go to plan! Jack decides to climb the mysterious beanstalk and go on an adventure to solve all his family and friends' problems once and for all and maybe save Christmas.

For ages 4+, each FEAST participant attending MUST be accompanied by an adult (this FEAST booking provides ONE child and ONE adult ticket). If you would like any other people to attend with you, they will need to buy a ticket. We are happy for one adult to accompany two FEAST children/young people, and so if you won't be needing an adult ticket, please let us know. You need to make a separate booking on HolidayActivities for each FEAST eligible child.

We won't be accepting any booking requests until 21st November, to make sure that everyone has an opportunity. We also book from a waiting list. The last date that we will be taking bookings and cancellations for this performance is 10th December. You won't be able to change your booking after this date. You can buy additional tickets at https://www.ruralarts.org/whats-on/performances/

**Social Media:** Website: www.ruralarts.org, Instagram: @ruralartsnorthyorks

**Email:** admin@ruralarts.org

**Contact Number:** 01845 526 536

Venue Address: Thirsk Town Hall, Westgate, Thirsk, YO7 1QS



### Achieve and Be Active with SCSS Mill Hill

**Event Organiser:** Simon Carson Sports School Ltd.

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 13

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Monday 29th and Tuesday 30th December

**Times:** 8:30am - 4:30pm

### **Description:**

As well as our full, fun packed multi-sports provision, SCSS will also deliver daily life skills sessions.

We will be doing a variety of fun sports, mini games, food prep along with some arts and crafts. SCSS have a life skills programme called 'Game Of Actual Life' which we visit every day, with themes of KEEP FIT, KEEP CALM and KEEP MONEY WISE. Participants will roleplay themselves as young adults as they make decisions and choices.

Social Media: Facebook: Simon Carson Sports School, Instagram:

@simoncarsonsportsschool

**Email:** office.scss@gmail.com

**Contact Number: 0779 428139** 

Venue Address: Mill Hill Primary, Crosby Road, Northallerton, DL6 1AE



### **Achieve and Be Active with SCSS Sowerby**

**Event Organiser:** Simon Carson Sports School Ltd.

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 13

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd December

**Times:** 8:30am - 4:30pm

### **Description:**

As well as our full, fun packed multi-sports provision, SCSS will also deliver daily life skills sessions.

We will be doing a variety of fun sports, mini games, food prep along with some arts and crafts. SCSS have a life skills programme called 'Game of Actual Life' which we visit every day, with themes of KEEP FIT, KEEP CALM and KEEP MONEY WISE. Participants will roleplay themselves as young adults as they make decisions and choices.

**Social Media:** Facebook: Simon Carson Sports School, Instagram:

@simoncarsonsportsschool

**Email:** office.scss@gmail.com

**Contact Number:** 07794 281398

**Venue Address:** Sowerby Community Primary Academy, 84 Topcliffe Road, Thirsk, YO7 1RX



### **Skip2bfit Holiday Camp**

**Event Organiser:** Skip2bfit Holiday Camp

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 11

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Monday 29th, Tuesday 30th December and

Friday 2nd January

Times: 8am - 4pm

### **Description:**

Skip2bfit Holiday Camps are a great way to help keep your children active over the school holidays. They are not only fun but educational as we teach the children the importance of being active and living a healthy lifestyle.

Our camps are packed full of a variety of different activities such as; Box2bfit, workshops, Football, Basketball, Dodgeball, Bench Ball, Rounders, Arts and crafts, Loom bands, Bouncy Castle Fun, Nerf Gun Wars, Den Building, Free play, Hide and seek tag, Healthy food workshops.

There will always be more than one activity on at a time so your child/ children will always get a choice in what they would like to take part in.

Our camps are suitable for primary school children aged 5-11

All our staff have been correctly vetted and have an enhanced DBS. They have all completed in-house training and are experienced in working with primary-aged children.

Social Media: TBC

Email: dave@skip2bfit.com

**Contact Number:** 07875 226497

Venue Address: Easingwold Community Primary School, Thirsk Road, Easingwold,

YO61 3HJ



### **The Sensory Den - Primary**

**Event Organiser:** The Sensory Den

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 11

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 29th, Tuesday 30th and Wednesday 31st December

Times: 10am - 2pm

### **Description:**

→ The Sensory Den Christmas Activity Club →

Join us this festive season for our special Christmas Activity Club, designed especially for children and young people with SEND.

Our Christmas club provides a safe, inclusive, and welcoming environment where children can relax, play, and make friends. Activities include a calming sensory corner with specialist equipment, an outdoor space to run and explore, festive crafts and messy play, Lego building, and plenty of child-led activities to encourage creativity and choice.

Whether your child loves hands-on fun, quiet sensory time, or imaginative play, there's something for everyone to enjoy.

**Social Media:** Website: https://www.thesensoryden.co.uk/, Facebook:

@TheSensoryDen

Email: Hello@theSensoryden.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 07817 599471

Venue Address: Easingwold Outdoor centre (The Dawney) Dawney Lane,

Easingwold, YO61 3NN, North Yorkshire, England



### The Sensory Den - Secondary

**Event Organiser:** The Sensory Den

**Suitable for Ages: 12 - 17** 

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Tuesday 30th December

**Times:** 2:30pm - 6:30pm

### **Description:**

→ The Sensory Den Christmas Activity Club →

Join us this festive season for our special Christmas Activity Club, designed especially for children and young people with SEND.

Our Christmas club provides a safe, inclusive, and welcoming environment where children can relax, play, and make friends. Activities include a calming sensory corner with specialist equipment, an outdoor space to run and explore, festive crafts and messy play, Lego building, and plenty of child-led activities to encourage creativity and choice.

Whether your child loves hands-on fun, quiet sensory time, or imaginative play, there's something for everyone to enjoy.

**Social Media:** Website: https://www.thesensoryden.co.uk/, Facebook:

@TheSensoryDen

Email: Hello@theSensoryden.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 07817 599471

Venue Address: Easingwold Outdoor centre (The Dawney) Dawney Lane,

Easingwold, YO61 3NN, North Yorkshire, England



### **Harrogate**

### **Active Future Xmas Carousel of Fun**

**Event Organiser:** Active Future - Ripon

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 12

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Monday 29th and Tuesday 30th December

Times: 10am - 4pm

### **Description:**

This Christmas, Active Future is bringing festive fun to our HAF programme, giving children a magical holiday full of activity, creativity, and tasty treats in a safe, welcoming environment. Through a carousel of festive-themed activities, children will enjoy energetic games like Christmas dodgeball, reindeer tag, and team challenges, take part in creative workshops including holiday crafts, festive mindfulness, and seasonal wellbeing activities, and join special sessions led by guest providers such as yoga and dance with a festive twist.

Children will also explore hands-on food activities, making and enjoying healthy holiday snacks and treats. The programme is designed to keep every child active, inspired, and in the Christmas spirit while building confidence, making friends, and creating joyful holiday memories.

Social Media: Facebook: @activefutureTFP

Email: afnorthyorkshire@activefuture.info

**Contact Number:** 07964 697411

Venue Address: Hugh Ripley Hall, Skellbank, Ripon HG4 2PT



### **Teen Gym and Swim**

**Event Organiser:** Active North Yorkshire - Knaresborough

**Suitable for Ages:** 12 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Tuesday 23rd, Monday 29th and Tuesday 30th December

Times: 10am - 2pm

### **Description:**

Get ready to move, chill, and refuel!

Kick things off with a workout in our cutting-edge fitness zone, where our awesome wellness coaches will help you smash your goals. Then cool off with a refreshing swim in the pool — perfect for recharging.

#### **Social Media:**

Email: knaresboroughlwh@northyork.gov.uk

**Contact Number:** 01423 860011

Venue Address: Knaresborough Leisure and Wellbeing Hub, King James Road,

Knaresborough, HG5 8EB



### **Harrogate Young Carers' Christmas Party**

**Event Organiser:** Carers' Resource

**Suitable for Ages:** 7 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Saturday 20th December

Times: 10am - 2pm

### **Description:**

Join other young carers at our Christmas party. Our Young Carers Christmas Party is all about festive fun, with interactive games, Christmassy crafting, music, dancing and plenty of tasty treats to enjoy.

This activity is for current members of Carers' Resource only.

**Social Media:** Facebook: @carersresource

Email: youngcarers@carersresource.org

**Contact Number:** 01423 500555

Venue Address: St Marks' Church, Leeds Rd, Harrogate HG2 8AY



### **Inspire Christmas 2025**

**Event Organiser:** Inspire Youth Yorkshire

**Suitable for Ages: 10 - 16** 

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 29th and Tuesday 30th December

Times: 10am - 6pm

### **Description:**

Let's kick off the new year in style! Join Inspire Youth Yorkshire for a magical celebration filled with food, art, fun, games all to enjoy with friends, or frosty adventures at Stockeld Park for Ice skating under the winter lights, playtime at The Hive indoor adventure zone and a walk through the Enchanted Forest, full of surprises and sparkles.

This is a chance to celebrate together, make memories, and start the new year feeling inspired, connected, and full of joy.

Transport is provided. Spaces are limited so book early. If you need support with access or sensory needs just let us know—we're here to help.

**Social Media:** Facebook: @inspireyouth2019, Instagram: @inspire\_youth\_2019, X: @inspireyouth19, TikTok: @Inspire Youth Yorkshire

**Email:** info@inspireyouth.uk

**Contact Number:** 07547 287892

Venue Address: Inspire Youth Yorkshire - Community Hub, 9-10 Halfpenny Close,

Knaresborough HG5 0TG



### Jack and the Beanstalk - Harrogate Theatre

**Event Organiser:** Harrogate Theatre

**Suitable for Ages:** 6 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Sunday 4<sup>th</sup> January

Times: 11am performance

### **Description:**

Harrogate, get ready for the GIANT pantomime you've all BEAN waiting for!

Times are hard for Dame Trott. She has no money, and her daydreaming daughter Jack isn't much help either. When Jack is sent to market to sell the family cow, she comes home with nothing but a handful of beans – and that's when the magic really begins!

Join Jack on an epic adventure as she climbs up the beanstalk to an enchanted land where she must rescue her friends from the 'Fee-Fi-Fo-Fum' of a very hungry giant!

Packed with sparkle and jokes galore, Harrogate Theatre's magical pantomime is a festive family favourite and we can't wait to see you there!

**Social Media:** Instagram - @harrogatetheatre

**Email:** Hannah.draper@harrogatetheatre.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 01423 502116

Venue Address: Harrogate Theatre, Oxford Street, Harrogate, HG1 1QF



# Premier Education Xmas Multi Sports - Boroughbridge

**Event Organiser:** Premier Education - Boroughbridge

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 12

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Monday 29th and Tuesday 30th December

Times: 8am - 4pm

### **Description:**

Premier Education is excited to be running four fun-filled days of multi-sport and activity camps over the Christmas holidays! Children can enjoy a variety of sports including football, basketball, dodgeball, gymnastics, and more. Alongside the action-packed sports, there will be plenty of festive fun with creative arts and crafts, games, and holiday-themed activities to keep everyone in the Christmas spirit.

Our camps offer a safe, inclusive, and active environment where children can stay engaged, make friends, and enjoy the holiday break. We can't wait to welcome everyone for a magical mix of sport, creativity, and festive cheer!

Social Media: Facebook: @premiersportleedsandcastleford

**Email:** jwilson@premier-education.com

**Contact Number:** 07549 422345

Venue Address: Boroughbridge Primary School, Boroughbridge Primary School,

York Road, York, YO51 9EB



### **Premier Education Xmas Multi Sports - Grove Road**

**Event Organiser:** Premier Education - Grove Road

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 12

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Monday 29th and Tuesday 30th December

Times: 8am - 4pm

### **Description:**

Premier Education is excited to be running four fun-filled days of multi-sport and activity camps over the Christmas holidays! Children can enjoy a variety of sports including football, basketball, dodgeball, gymnastics, and more. Alongside the action-packed sports, there will be plenty of festive fun with creative arts and crafts, games, and holiday-themed activities to keep everyone in the Christmas spirit.

Our camps offer a safe, inclusive, and active environment where children can stay engaged, make friends, and enjoy the holiday break. We can't wait to welcome everyone for a magical mix of sport, creativity, and festive cheer!

Social Media: Facebook: @premiersportleedsandcastleford

**Email:** jwilson@premier-education.com

**Contact Number:** 07549 422345

Venue Address: Grove Road Primary School, Grove Road Primary School, Grove

Road, Harrogate, HG1 5EP



### **Nidderdale Greenway Cycling Day**

**Event Organiser:** Stage 1 Cycles

**Suitable for Ages:** 7 - 15

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Monday 29th December

**Times:** Activities run 10am - 3pm but doors are open from 9am - 4pm for those who require their child to stay with us for longer.

### **Description:**

We will be following a fantastic converted railway line called the Nidderdale Greenway. This is a traffic-free path, of 4 miles long including passing over the spectacular Nidd Gorge Viaduct. The ride will be a total of 8 miles.

We will be stopping for lunch at Ripley before returning to Harrogate. Participants will be helping make lunch which will be Christmas themed. We will be situated at Ripley village hall

This activity is suitable for children that enjoy riding their bikes and are confident changing gears. Fitness levels should be able to manage 8 miles of riding and being outside all day.

Weather may be cold or wet so participants must have access to activityappropriate clothing, including waterproofs. Bikes and helmets are available to loan but must be booked.

Social Media: Facebook: @stage1cycles.co.uk, Instagram: @stage1cycles.co.uk

**Email:** ride@stage1cycles.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 09696 666873

Venue Address: Start and Finish Point - ASDA, Bower Road, Harrogate, HG1 5DE



### **ZEN Sensory Holiday Club**

**Event Organiser:** ZEN Sensory LTD

Suitable for Ages: 4 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Wednesday 31st December, Friday 2nd, Saturday 3rd, Sunday 4th, Monday

5th January

**Times:** 9:30am - 4pm

### **Description:**

A fully inclusive holiday club for children of all ages and abilities offering a range of accessible activities. Activities include crafts, pet therapy, mindfulness and meditation, team games and exercise activities such as treasure hunts, assault courses and dance sessions. Weather dependent, we also enjoy time in the garden, messy play and water fights! We also work a lot around promoting positive mental wellbeing. The ethos of our club is kindness and inclusivity, and we do not tolerate any form of bullying.

If your child requires any 1:1 support and or personal care, they will need to attend with a PA. If your child requires additional support in other forms, please provide as much detail in any further information we should know about. We may contact you to discuss further:)

\*\*We book from the waiting list, so please add yourselves on, it doesn't mean we are full! :)

**Social Media:** Facebook: @ZENSensory, Instagram: @sb\_sesnory

Email: teamharrogate@zensbsensory.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 01423 313510

Venue Address: ZEN Sensory, Oaks Courtyard, The Old Mushroom Farm, Tanfield

Lane, Ripon, HG4 5JE



## **Richmondshire**

### **BlueBoxt Creative Christmas Party**

**Event Organiser:** BlueBoxt Creative and Performing Arts

Suitable for Ages: 4 - 12

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd December

Times: 11am - 3pm

### **Description:**

Start the holiday season with the BlueBoxt Team for some festive fun for ages 4 to 12. Parents/ carers are welcome to stay and enjoy the session too. We've loads of exciting festive-themed activities planned, including Christmas cards and decorations to make and take home. There will be a family-friendly disco with traditional party games, challenges, and plenty of singing and dancing. All fuelled by healthy snacks, biscuit icing, and a chance to help prepare the party tea.

The session will finish with a visit from Mother Christmas for a special festive story time and a gift to take home. [Early drop-off/ Later pick-up may be possible by arrangement. Please contact us to discuss.]

**Social Media:** Facebook: @blueboxt, Instagram: @blueboxtproductions

**Email:** info@blueboxt.org

**Contact Number:** 07711 211169

Venue Address: Leyburn Methodist Church Hall, 12 Railway Street, Leyburn, North

Yorkshire DL8 5AT



### **ML Sports - Football Camp**

**Event Organiser:** M L Sports & Fitness Ltd

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 15

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd and Monday 29th December

Times: 8am - 4pm

### **Description:**

Join us for an action-packed holiday at ML Sports and Fitness Football Coaching Camps, where aspiring athletes of all abilities can hone their skills, learn from expert coaches, and compete in thrilling matches and tournaments. Held at our very own 3G pitch, our camps offer an unparalleled experience for players looking to elevate their game and have a blast on the field. Football Coaching for All Abilities: Whether your child is a seasoned striker or just starting to dribble, our camps cater to players of all abilities. Our experienced coaches provide personalized instruction tailored to each player's skill level, helping them develop essential techniques, improve their game intelligence, and build confidence on the pitch.

**Social Media:** facebook.com/MLsportsandfitness/

Email: info@mlsportsandfitness.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 01748 518714

Venue Address: ML Sports and Fitness, Mercury Road, Richmond, DL10 4TQ



### Cinderella

**Event Organiser:** The Georgian Theatre Royal

Suitable for Ages: 6 – 16 – All children must be accompanied by an adult.

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

#### **Dates and Times:**

- Saturday 20<sup>th</sup> December 2pm
- Sunday 21st December 1pm
- Sunday 21<sup>st</sup> December 5pm
- Saturday 3<sup>rd</sup> January 2pm
- Saturday 3<sup>rd</sup> January 6pm

### **Description:**

Polish your glass slippers and get ready for a sparkling adventure. Join us as we tell the timeless story of Cinderella, her wicked stepmother, a magical fairy godmother, and a dash from the ball before the clock strikes midnight. But this is Richmond, so you can expect so much more!

Our legendary pantomime will be packed with all your favourite ingredients. There will be side-splitting comedy and toe-tapping songs, along with our famous panto knitting to keep you in stitches.

**Social Media:** Facebook – Georgian Theatre Royal, Instagram - @thegeorgiantheatreroyal

**Email:** foh@georgiantheatreroyal.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 01748 825252

Venue Address: The Georgian Theatre Royal, The Georgian Theatre Royal,

Richmond, DL10 4DW



### Jack and the Beanstalk - Tunstall

**Event Organiser:** Rural Arts

**Suitable for Ages:** 6 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Saturday 27th December

Times: 1pm

### **Description:**

Jack and his mum's cafe is no longer doing as well as it used to. Jack's mum needs a new unique selling point to draw in more customers. With Jack's best friend, a fairy called Fair-enough, the two try to develop her magic skills to help solve the problem, but it doesn't always go to plan! Jack decides to climb the mysterious beanstalk and go on an adventure to solve all his family and friends' problems once and for all and maybe save Christmas.

For ages 4+, each FEAST participant attending MUST be accompanied by an adult (this FEAST booking provides ONE child and ONE adult ticket). If you would like any other people to attend with you, they will need to buy a ticket. We are happy for one adult to accompany two FEAST children/young people, and so if you won't be needing an adult ticket, please let us know. You need to make a separate booking on HolidayActivities for each FEAST eligible child.

We won't be accepting any booking requests until 21st November, to make sure that everyone has an opportunity. We also book from a waiting list. The last date that we will be taking bookings and cancellations for this performance is 10th December. You won't be able to change your booking after this date. You can buy additional tickets at https://www.ruralarts.org/whats-on/performances/

**Social Media:** Website: www.ruralarts.org, Instagram: @ruralartsnorthyorks

**Email:** admin@ruralarts.org

**Contact Number:** 01845 526 536

Venue Address: Tunstall Village Hall, Main Street, Tunstall, DL10 7QR



### **PT Festive Fun**

**Event Organiser:** PT Childcare

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 14

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Wednesday 24th December, Friday 2nd and

Monday 5th January

Times: All sessions run from 8am - 4pm, except Wednesday 24th December, which

runs 8am - 12noon.

### **Description:**

Join us to enjoy festive craft activities using natural resources found on our nature walks. We will be preparing, cooking, and enjoying tasting seasonal recipes; some even over an open fire!

We have lots of free play activities including loom bands, hama beads, lego, cars, dolls, colouring, playdoh etc

Social Media: Facebook: @PT Childcare, Instagram: @pt\_outofschool

**Email:** beki@ptchildcareclub.co.uk

**Contact Number: 07864 018610** 

Venue Address: Le Cateau Community Primary School, Catterick Garrison, DL9

4ED



### **Bikes and Baubles with Stage 1**

**Event Organiser:** Stage 1 Cycles

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 11

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Monday 22nd December

Times: 9am - 4pm

### **Description:**

We have a fun packed day planned in beautiful Wensleydale. Suitable for Primary aged children who are confident on their bikes. We will begin the day with a mountain bike treasure hunt looking for Baubles. This will involve riding as a group with instructors on the road and on off-road terrain.

The rest of the day will involve crafts, baking, a trip to the park and a lovely Christmas film with popcorn. To make sure everyone is in the Christmas mood we will be having a mini Christmas dinner for lunch. Make that wait for father Christmas fly by and spend the day with us.

**Social Media:** Facebook: @stage1cycles.co.uk, Instagram: @stage1cycles.co.uk

Email: ride@stage1cycles.co.uk

**Contact Number: 01969 666873** 

Venue Address: Stage 1 Cycles, Station Yard, Burtersett Road, Hawes, DL8 3NT



### **Mountain Bike Coaching Day**

**Event Organiser:** Stage 1 Cycles

**Suitable for Ages:** 8 - 15

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Saturday 3rd January

Times: 9am - 3pm

### **Description:**

This is a day specifically for children and young people that are keen on cycling and want to learn or develop mountain bike skills. Our experienced coaches will be leading an exciting skills development day in wild and wonderful Yorkshire Dales.

In the morning, we will focus on developing core MTB skills including downhill techniques and technical terrain. After a hot lunch, we will be completing a mountain bike trail that allows us to put skills developed in the morning.

Children should be very confident on their bikes, have a good level of fitness and have clothing suitable for the activity and the weather. Bikes and helmets are available to loan but must be booked via the platform.

**Social Media:** Facebook: @stage1cycles.co.uk, Instagram: @stage1cycles.co.uk

Email: ride@stage1cycles.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 01969 666873

Venue Address: Stage 1 Cycles, Station Yard, Burtersett Road, Hawes, DL8 3NT



### Winter Forest School - Colburn

**Event Organiser:** Treetops Forest School

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 12

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 29th, Tuesday 30th and Wednesday 31st December

Times: 10am - 2pm

### **Description:**

We are back for an exciting Christmas break at Colburn. We create a Forest School approach on the school... children decide what they want to do, not adults ... there is no pressure, only choices.

Opportunities include den building, rope swings, hammocks, creative activities and games, Christmas crafts and the chance to meet new friends.

Experienced staff are on hand to support children to get the most out of what they are interested in. Adult focused activities include fire lighting, cooking on the fire and using traditional tools to make something from wood.

Children always get to take home what they have made. Children experience the feeling of success and achievement; this builds confidence and self-esteem, all the things you want for your child.

Social Media: Facebook: @forest school, Instagram: @treetops.forest.school

**Email:** treetopsforestschool@gmail.com

**Contact Number:** 07969 347028

Venue Address: Colburn Community Primary School, Colburn Lane, Colburn, DL9

4LS



## **Ryedale**

### **Christmas Multi Sport Activity Days**

**Event Organiser:** Malton Community Sports Centre

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 13

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22<sup>nd</sup>, Tuesday 23rd December and Monday 5<sup>th</sup> January

**Times:** 8:30am - 4:30pm

### **Description:**

We offer a sport-based fun activity day. Within the day, we try to give the opportunity for the participants to play as many sports/games as possible.

These include football, basketball, badminton, tennis, cricket, dodgeball and many more. Our days are very active, fun and give your child the chance to play sports they love and also maybe try ones they haven't played before.

We find sport is a great way to meet new friends and develop confidence and we love that our sessions have helped in these areas for so many children over the years.

**Social Media:** Facebook - New Malton Community Sports Centre, Instagram - @malton\_sports\_centre

Email: andy.massey@maltonsport.org

**Contact Number:** 01653 605365

Venue Address: Malton Community Sports Centre, Broughton Road, Malton, YO17

7BP



### **Nigel Carson Sport School Multi Sports Days**

**Event Organiser:** Nigel Carson Sport School

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 12

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd and Wednesday 24th December

Times: Activities run 9:30 - 3:30 but doors are open from 8:30 - 4:30 for those

who require their child to stay with us for longer.

### **Description:**

Children will play four sports or activities each day. There is normally a choice of two different things to do and can include football, dodgeball, dance, yoga, tennis, athletics, cricket, rounders, Danish longball, bench-ball or basketball, as well as lots of fun tig games. When children need a break we have movie time, colouring and quizzes. We have visits from mentors and fresh food every day.

Social Media: Facebook Nigel Carson Sport School

Email: ncss@hotmail.co.uk

**Contact Number: 07786 241113** 

Venue Address: Pickering Junior School, Pickering Junior School, Middleton Road,

Pickering, YO18 8AJ



### **Achieve and Be Active with SCSS Kirkbymoorside**

**Event Organiser:** Simon Carson Sports School Ltd

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 13

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd and Tuesday 23rd December

**Times:** 8:30am - 4:30pm

### **Description:**

As well as our full, fun packed multi-sports provision, SCSS will also deliver our daily life-skills sessions.

We will be doing a variety of fun sports, mini games and food prep, along with some arts and crafts. SCSS have a life skills programme called 'Game Of Actual Life' which we visit every day, with themes of KEEP FIT, KEEP CALM and KEEP MONEY WISE. Participants will roleplay themselves as young adults as they make decisions and choices.

Social Media: Facebook: Simon Carson Sports School, Instagram:

@simoncarsonsportsschool

**Email:** office.scss@gmail.com

**Contact Number:** 07794 281398

Venue Address: Kirkbymoorside Primary Academy, West Fields, Kirkbymoorside,

York YO62 6AG



### Jack and the Beanstalk - Appleton Le Street

**Event Organiser:** Rural Arts

**Suitable for Ages:** 6 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Saturday 27th December 1pm

Times: 7pm

### **Description:**

Jack and his mum's cafe is no longer doing as well as it used to. Jack's mum needs a new unique selling point to draw in more customers. With Jack's best friend, a fairy called Fair-enough, the two try to develop her magic skills to help solve the problem, but it doesn't always go to plan! Jack decides to climb the mysterious beanstalk and go on an adventure to solve all his family and friends' problems once and for all and maybe save Christmas.

For ages 4+, each FEAST participant attending MUST be accompanied by an adult (this FEAST booking provides ONE child and ONE adult ticket). If you would like any other people to attend with you, they will need to buy a ticket. We are happy for one adult to accompany two FEAST children/young people, and so if you won't be needing an adult ticket, please let us know. You need to make a separate booking on HolidayActivities for each FEAST eligible child.

We won't be accepting any booking requests until 21st November, to make sure that everyone has an opportunity. We also book from a waiting list. The last date that we will be taking bookings and cancellations for this performance is 10th December. You won't be able to change your booking after this date. You can buy additional tickets at https://www.ruralarts.org/whats-on/performances/

Social Media: Website: www.ruralarts.org, Instagram: @ruralartsnorthyorks

**Email:** admin@ruralarts.org

**Contact Number:** 01845 526 536

Venue Address: Appleton-le-Street Parish Hall, Amotherby, YO17 6TG



### **Welburn Hall School - Christmas Fun Day**

**Event Organiser:** Welburn Hall School

**Suitable for Ages:** 8 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates and Times: Monday 22nd December - 9am - 3pm, Monday 29th December

- 9am - 1pm

### **Description:**

Welburn Hall School is a special needs school set in rural North Yorkshire and is set within 20 acres of land.

We will be doing a range of activities both indoors and outdoors, which will include rebound therapy, music, cooking, sensory activities, farming and sport.

During sessions breakfast, lunch, snacks and drinks will be provided. All food provided is of high-quality and locally sourced where possible, and the children and young people will be involved in its preparation and cooking.

Social Media: Facebook: Welburn Hall School

**Email:** j.kendell@welburn-hall.n-yorks.sch.uk

**Contact Number:** 07932 996826

Venue Address: Welburn Hall School, Kirkbymoorside, York, YO62 7HQ



## **Scarborough**

### **ConnectEd Scarborough Great Christmas Quest**

**Event Organiser:** ConnectEd Scarborough CIC

Suitable for Ages: 5 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Tuesday 23<sup>rd</sup> December and Friday 2<sup>nd</sup> January

Times: 9am - 1pm and 1pm - 5pm

### **Description:**

Join us for a magical journey this holiday season! The Great Christmas Quest is a series of exciting workshops where kids become Santa's official helpers.

Each session is packed with festive fun and adventure. We'll start with Reindeer Games, a mix of lively Christmas-themed activities. Then, it's time to unleash your creativity at the Elf Crafting Workshop, where you'll make festive crafts to take home. The highlight of the day is our thrilling Christmas Scavenger Hunt, where we'll follow clues to find a secret treasure hidden by Santa's elves.

Come discover the magic of Christmas with us!

**Social Media:** Website: https://linktr.ee/ConnectEdScarboroughCIC, Facebook: @connectedscarboroughcic, Instagram: @connectedscarboroughcic

**Email:** info.connectedscarborough@gmail.com

**Contact Number:** 07535 714282

**Venue Address:** Twilight Productions, Roscoe Rooms, Roscoe Street, Scarborough.

YO12 7BY



### **Desapline Xmas Activity Club**

**Event Organiser:** Desapline Martial Arts

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 14

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Monday 29th and Tuesday 30th December

**Times:** 08:30am - 12:30pm and 12pm - 4pm

### **Description:**

Come and join us for fun and games at Desapline this Xmas holiday.

We don't just teach martial arts we offer a variety of activities including art and crafts & team games with an emphasis on building confidence and social skills. Children are taught principles of healthy eating and importance of exercise and healthy lifestyle choices.

Our sessions are SEND inclusive and we have alternative activities for those wishing to take time out. Our coaches are fully DBS certified and hold coaching qualifications, safeguarding and first aid certificates so your children are in the safest of hands with us

**Social Media:** Website: www.desapline.co.uk, Facebook: Desapline Martial Arts Academy

Email: desaplinemartialarts@gmail.com

**Contact Number: 07955 118023** 

Venue Address: Desapline Martial Arts Academy, The Fusion Centre, 21 Barry's

Lane, Scarborough, YO12 4HA



### **Everyone Active's Christmas Activity Camp**

**Event Organiser:** Everyone Active

Suitable for Ages: 11 - 15

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd and Tuesday 23rd December

**Times:** 2pm - 4pm (plus multiple junior gym and swim sessions)

### **Description:**

Everyone Active's Christmas Activity Camp includes a mix of multi-sports sessions, supervised junior gym, and pool swim sessions. Attendees can pick and choose which activities they wish to attend and will also have access to attending gym/swim sessions on other days over the Xmas holidays!

Social Media: Facebook: ScarboroughSportsVillage

**Email:** martinrussell@everyoneactive.com

**Contact Number: 01723 377500** 

Venue Address: Scarborough Sports Village, Ashburn Road, Scarborough,

**YO112JW** 



### **Flowergate FEAST**

**Event Organiser:** Flash Company Arts CIC

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

#### **Dates and Times:**

Saturday 20th December - 11am - 3pm, Monday 22nd December - 8:30am - 4:30pm, Tuesday 23rd December - 8:30am - 4:30pm, Wednesday 24th December - 10am - 4pm, Monday 29th December - 8:30am - 4:30pm, Tuesday 30th December- 8:30am - 4:30pm, Friday 2nd January - 8:30am - 4:30pm

### **Description:**

This Christmas at Flowergate Hall, we are running a creative and active holiday programme shaped by the children and young people who attend.

The programme includes dance, yoga, indoor games and fun team activities, alongside art and crafts, music-making, drama, journalling and more. Children will also take part in cooking sessions, learning about healthy eating and tasting new foods, while discovering how our Community Fridge helps families. Special celebrations include a Christmas Eve lunch with shared food and gift-giving, plus New Year activities where every child will receive a diary and back-to-school pack.

**Social Media:** Facebook: @flashcompanyarts, Instagram: @flashcompanyartscic

**Email:** flashcompanyarts@gmail.com

**Contact Number:** 07508 641880

Venue Address: Flowergate Hall Arts Centre, Flowergate, Whitby, YO21 3BA



### **Krash Labs Christmas Party Sessions**

**Event Organiser:** Krash Labs Digital CIC

**Suitable for Ages:** 8 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd and Tuesday 23rd December

Times: 9am - 1pm

### **Description:**

Festive gaming and adventure at Krash Labs this Christmas! We're running two exciting days of action-packed sessions (morning or afternoon) filled with custom gaming experiences, Christmas-themed coding or design challenges, and plenty of fun. Alongside the games, we'll provide tasty festive food and snacks to keep everyone fuelled while running our DnD-inspired fitness quests and VR for movement and exercise! Perfect for young gamers and adventurers, these sessions are safe, inclusive, and designed to create lasting Christmas memories.

Social Media: Website: www.krashlabs.co.uk, Instagram: @krashlabs

Email: info@krashlabs.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 07942 384253

Venue Address: YMCA Scarborough, Saint Thomas Street, Scarborough YO11 1TL



### **Nigel Carson Sports School Multi Sports Days**

**Event Organiser:** Nigel Carson Sport School

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 12

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd and Wednesday 24th December

Times: Activities run 9:30 - 3:30 but doors are open from 8:30 - 4:30 for those

who require their child to stay with us for longer.

### **Description:**

Children will play four sports or activities each day. There is normally a choice of two different things to do and can include football, dodgeball, dance, yoga, tennis, athletics, cricket, rounders, Danish longball, bench-ball or basketball, as well as lots of fun tig games. When children need a break we have movie time, colouring and quizzes. We have visits from mentors and fresh food every day.

Social Media: Facebook: Nigel Carson Sport School

Email: ncss@hotmail.co.uk

**Contact Number: 07786 241113** 

Venue Address: Northstead School, Maple Drive, Scarborough, YO12 6LP



### **Sleeping Beauty**

**Event Organiser:** The Stephen Joseph Theatre

**Suitable for Ages:** 6 - 16 - All children must be accompanied by an adult.

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** No

#### **Dates and times:**

- Tuesday 23 December 11am
- Saturday 27 December 1pm
- Saturday 27 December 6pm
- Sunday 28 December 3pm
- Tuesday 30 December 6pm

Please note, there are other performances of Sleeping Beauty but only the performances listed on HA are eligible for FEAST vouchers.

#### **Description:**

Our annual Christmas show takes a classic fairy tale and turns it on its head. Full of familiar songs, silliness and festive fun.

#### Social Media:

https://www.facebook.com/StephenJosephTheatre/

https://www.instagram.com/thesjt/?hl=en

https://www.linkedin.com/company/stephen-joseph-theatre/

**Email:** <u>natalie.foster@sjt.uk.com</u> (Box Office Manager)

**Contact Number:** 01723 370541 (General Box Office phone line)

Venue Address: Stephen Joseph Theatre, Westborough, Scarborough, YO11 1JW



### **Achieve and Be Active With SCSS East Whitby**

**Event Organiser:** Simon Carson Sports School Ltd.

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 13

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Monday 29th and Tuesday 30th December

**Times:** 8:30am - 4:30pm

### **Description:**

As well as our full, fun packed multi-sports provision, SCSS will also deliver our daily life-skills sessions.

We will be doing a variety of fun sports, mini games and food prep, along with some arts and crafts. SCSS have a life skills programme called 'Game Of Actual Life' which we visit every day, with themes of KEEP FIT, KEEP CALM and KEEP MONEY WISE. Participants will roleplay themselves as young adults as they make decisions and choices.

Social Media: Facebook: Simon Carson Sports School, Instagram:

@simoncarsonsportsschool

**Email:** office.scss@gmail.com

**Contact Number: 0779 428139** 

Venue Address: East Whitby Primary Academy, Stainsacre Lane, Whitby, YO22

4HT



### **Street Rocks - Primary**

Event Organiser: Street Rocks @ CaVCA, The Street

**Suitable for Ages:** 7 - 11

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd December and Friday 2nd January

Times: 9am - 1pm

### **Description:**

Rock climbing is an extreme sport that offers so much more than physical enrichment. A hands-on, problem-solving activity that encourages a sense of confidence and perseverance.

Learning to work in a team creates an atmosphere where social and communication skills bloom.

After working up an appetite, meal time is DIY, learning the importance of a balanced diet and the independent skills to create a pizza, followed by a buffet of a selection of fresh fruit.

Social Media: Instagram: @scarboroughstreetrocks, Facebook: @streetrocks

Email: alice@cavca.org.uk

**Contact Number:** 07375 669007

Venue Address: Street Rocks @ The Street, 12 Lower Clark Street, Scarborough,

YO12 7PW



### **Street Rocks - Secondary**

Event Organiser: Street Rocks @ CaVCA, The Street

**Suitable for Ages:** 11 - 17

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd December and Friday 2nd January

Times: 2pm - 6pm

### **Description:**

Rock climbing is an extreme sport that offers so much more than physical enrichment. A hands-on, problem-solving activity that encourages a sense of confidence and perseverance.

Learning to work in a team creates an atmosphere where social and communication skills bloom.

After working up an appetite, meal time is DIY, learning the importance of a balanced diet and the independent skills to create a pizza, followed by a buffet of a selection of fresh fruit.

Social Media: Instagram: @scarboroughstreetrocks, Facebook: @streetrocks

Email: alice@cavca.org.uk

**Contact Number: 07375 669007** 

Venue Address: Street Rocks @ The Street, 12 Lower Clark Street, Scarborough,

YO12 7PW



### **Dance Camp - K Pop Edition!**

**Event Organiser:** Ta Da'nce School of Dance

**Suitable for Ages:** 4 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Friday 2nd and Saturday 3rd January

**Times:** Sessions run from 9am - 1pm for ages 4-7 and 9am - 4pm for ages 7-12.

### **Description:**

Step into the world of K-Pop and get ready for a day full of dance, creativity, and delicious food! Join us for an action-packed day where you'll do:

- Dance Workshops Learn exciting K-Pop choreography to your favourite tracks.
- Glitter Tattoos & Body Paint Add sparkle and stage-ready flair to your look.
- Costume Design Workshops Create your own K-Pop inspired outfits and accessories.
- Korean Food Experience Taste delicious Korean snacks and learn fun, hands-on cooking skills inspired by popular K-Pop stars' favourite foods.

This camp is all about creativity, confidence, and fun, with something for everyone to enjoy. Whether you're a K-Pop superfan or just love to dance, you'll leave feeling like a true K-Pop star – and maybe even with a new favourite food!

Social Media: Facebook: @tadancedance, Instagram: @tadanceschoolofdance

Email: tadance464@gmail.com

**Contact Number: 07784 130698** 

Venue Address: St John's Parish Centre, West Avenue, Filey, YO14 9AU



### Christmas FEAST at WHISH

**Event Organiser:** WHISH (Whitby Hidden Impairments Support & Help)

**Suitable for Ages:** 7 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Tuesday 23rd, Monday 29th December and Friday 2nd January

Times: 9am - 5pm

### **Description:**

Looking for a safe, welcoming space for your child during the holidays? At WHISH, children and young people are supported by our qualified and experienced staff while enjoying a wide range of fun activities, including pool, VR, Nintendo Switch, and arts & crafts.

This Christmas, we'll be focusing on extra craft activities as we won't be taking trips out of the Hub due to the weather. On brighter days, we may visit the park—so please dress your child accordingly.

Oon the 29<sup>th</sup> December, we're excited to host Thunk-It Theatre for a magical Play in a Day experience! Designed especially for children and young people with SEND, this festive-themed day is filled with creativity, imagination, and inclusive sensory fun from start to finish.

Social Media: Facebook: @WhishWhitby

**Email:** whishgroup@gmail.com

**Contact Number:** 07534 117458

Venue Address: WHISH, St Hildas Hub, Waterstead Lane, Whitby, YO21 1PF



### **Camp Sandcastle**

**Event Organiser:** YMCA Yorkshire Coast

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Monday 29th, Tuesday 30th, Wednesday 31st

December and Friday 2nd January

Times: 9am - 5pm

### **Description:**

Make the holidays magical with Camp Sandcastle this Christmas! Children aged 5–16 can enjoy festive fun packed with games, crafts, sport, dance and drama, all sprinkled with seasonal cheer. Every day brings new activities, tasty meals and plenty of laughter in a safe, welcoming space. It's the perfect place to make friends, try something new and celebrate the season in style.

Social Media: Facebook: @YMCAyorks, Instagram: @ymcascarboroughuk

**Email:** info@ymcayorks.uk

**Contact Number:** 01723 374227

Venue Address: YMCA Yorkshire Coast, St. Thomas Street, Scarborough, YO11

1DY



## **Selby**

### **Active Future Youth Club/Hunter Event**

**Event Organiser:** Active Future East Leeds & Wakefield

**Suitable for Ages:** 11 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Tuesday 23rd and Tuesday 30th December

Times: 3pm - 7pm

### **Description:**

Week 1 will be our popular Hunter Event where Participants are given an allocated amount of time to go and hide and must try and evade capture from the hunters. During this time participants must also attempt to complete a series of tasks to gain extra points for their team. If they manage to evade capture they have to attempt to make it to the extraction point to win the game!

Week 2 will be youth club style sessions. The Youth Club will include a carousel of pick up sports facilitated and coached by our expert staff. These stations will include Nerf Wars, Football, Dodgeball, a chill out zone and Christmas Activities. Participants will have the freedom to choose which activities they wish to engage in and may move between stations at their own pace.

**Social Media:** Facebook: @activefutureeastleedswakefield, Instagram:

@AF.eleedswakefield, TikTok: @active.future.elw

**Email:** lizzie@activefuture.info

**Contact Number: 07703 364815** 

Venue Address: TBC



### **SEND & Siblings Christmas Sports & Activity Day**

**Event Organiser:** Active Future East Leeds & Wakefield (SEND)

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** Yes

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 29th December

Times: 10am - 2pm

### **Description:**

We are SUPER excited for our SEND & Siblings Christmas Sport and Activity Camp!

We are focused on helping all children fall in love with physical activity, increasing the likelihood of lifelong participation as it has so many benefits! We help children socially develop and gain greater confidence too!

Throughout the camps, the children will get the opportunity to take part in lots of different activities ranging from traditional sports such as basketball, football, hockey, tag rugby to non-traditional movement activities such as nerf battles, dodgeball, tag and chase games, den building, obstacle courses and lots more including various different craft activities too! We are planning to make everything Christmas themed and even finish off with a Christmas party! We believe in a child-centred approach, so these activities are subject to change based on the needs and preferences of the children attending.

Social Media: Facebook: @activefutureeastleedswakefield, Instagram:

@AF.eleedswakefield, TikTok: @active.future.elw

Email: lizzie@activefuture.info

**Contact Number: 07703 364815** 

**Venue Address: TBC** 



### **Selby Young Carers' Christmas Party**

**Event Organiser:** Carers' Resource

**Suitable for Ages:** 7 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd December

Times: 10am - 2pm

### **Description:**

Join other young carers at our Christmas party. Our Young Carers Christmas Party is all about festive fun, with interactive games, Christmassy crafting, music, dancing and plenty of tasty treats to enjoy.

This activity is for current members of Carers' Resource only.

**Social Media:** Facebook: @carersresource

Email: youngcarers@carersresource.org

**Contact Number:** 01423 500555

Venue Address: St Roberts Church, 36 Barwic Parade, Selby, YO8 8DL



### **Elf Training Day - Elf the Musical**

**Event Organiser:** Effectus Theatre & PQA Selby

**Suitable for Ages: 6 - 16** 

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd December

Times: 10am - 2pm

### **Description:**

Join Us for Elf the Musical - a festive day of creativity, performance, and holiday cheer awaits!

What's in Store?

Comedy & Drama: Rehearse scenes from Elf the Musical, building teamwork and spreading laughter.

Musical Theatre: Dance and sing your way to self-expression and fitness.

Film & TV: Fly Santa's sleigh in our Green Screen studio, then edit your own footage—combining tech and imagination!

Children are grouped by age for personalized experiences. They'll also make Christmas ornaments, play classic games, and enjoy a healthy, holiday-themed feast. A magical way to boost your child's confidence, creativity, and collaboration!

**Social Media:** Facebook: @effectustheatre, @pqa\_selby

**Email:** sara@effectustheatre.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 07354 332342

Venue Address: Brayton Academy, Doncaster Road, Selby YO8 9QS



# Premier Education Xmas Multi-Sports - Barwic Parade

**Event Organiser:** Premier Education - Barwic Parade

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 12

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Monday 29th and Tuesday 30th December

Times: 8am - 4pm

### **Description:**

Premier Education is excited to be running four fun-filled days of multi-sport and activity camps over the Christmas holidays! Children can enjoy a variety of sports including football, basketball, dodgeball, gymnastics, and more. Alongside the action-packed sports, there will be plenty of festive fun with creative arts and crafts, games, and holiday-themed activities to keep everyone in the Christmas spirit.

Our camps offer a safe, inclusive, and active environment where children can stay engaged, make friends, and enjoy the holiday break. We can't wait to welcome everyone for a magical mix of sport, creativity, and festive cheer!

Social Media: Facebook: @premiersportleedsandcastelford

**Email:** jwilson@premier-education.com

**Contact Number:** 07549 422345

Venue Address: Barwic Parade Primary School, Barwic Parade Primary School,

Barwic Parade, Selby, YO8 8DJ



### **Selby Abbey Explorers Christmas Holiday Club**

**Event Organiser:** Selby Abbey

**Suitable for Ages:** 7 - 11

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

**Dates:** Monday 29th and Tuesday 30th December

Times: 10am - 3pm

### **Description:**

Join us for fun art and craft activities, trails and games based upon the theme of Christmas. Make new friends and have lots of fun.

Social Media: Facebook: @WelcomeWorshipWitness

Email: karen.banks2@btopenworld.com

**Contact Number:** 07753 826209

Venue Address: Selby Abbey/ Hawdon Institute, Selby Abbey, The Crescent,

Selby, YO8 4PU



### **Christmas Forest School - Bishop Wood**

**Event Organiser:** Treetops Forest School

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 12

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Sunday 21st, Monday 22nd and Tuesday 23rd December

Times: 10am - 2pm

### **Description:**

We are back for an exciting pre-Christmas in the woodland... Children decide what they want to do, not adults ... there is no pressure only choices. Opportunities include den building, rope swings, hammocks, creative activities, and games, Christmas crafts and the opportunity to meet new friends.

Experienced staff are on hand to support children to get the most out of what they are interested in. Adult-focused activities include fire lighting, cooking on the fire and using traditional tools to make something from wood.

Children always get to take home what they have made. Children experience the feeling of success and achievement; this builds confidence and self-esteem. All the things you want for your child.

Social Media: Facebook: @forest school, Instagram: @treetops.forest.school

**Email:** treetopsforestschool@gmail.com

**Contact Number: 07969 347028** 

Venue Address: Bishop Wood, Near Cawood, Selby, LS25



### **Adventure Camp Multi Activity Programme**

**Event Organiser:** United Education

**Suitable for Ages:** 5 - 16

**SEND Specialist?** No

**SEND Inclusive?** Yes

Dates: Monday 22nd, Tuesday 23rd, Monday 29th, Tuesday 30th December and

Friday 2nd January

Times: 9am - 5pm

### **Description:**

Adventure Camps is a creative way of exploring a wide range of activities that your children enjoy. We offer Sport, Crafts, Performing Arts and Bushcraft and with using children voice and ownership they can select from our elective activities.

Social Media: Facebook: Adventure Camps, Instagram: @adv\_camps

**Email:** hello@united-education.co.uk

**Contact Number:** 07769 352097

Venue Address: Selby Leisure Centre, Scott Rd, Selby, YO8 4BL

